Radio Solutions; Inc.

70 Accord Park Drive, Norwell, MA 02061 Tel: 781-331-1008 Fax: 781-561-7770

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

November 19, 2016

Subject: Confidentiality Request for Application with FCC ID: 2AHVPSB800M2A

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459, we request that the following parts of the
subject FCC application are held confidential:

Block Diagrams

Schematics

Parts List — Bill of Material (BOM)
Theory of Operation

Radio Solutions, Inc. have spent substantial effort in developing this product with a
number of industry-first, patent pending features. The above materials contain proprietary
and confidential information not customarily released or made accessible to the public.
The public disclosure of these materials would provide unjustified benefits to its
competitors in the market.

We hereby request that the confidential exhibits listed above are permanently withheld
from public review.

Sincerely,

/

Admir Surkovic /
CEO, CTO




